P.\ Venta Acoustics

73 Westman Road
Winchester

Hampshire
S022 6DX

28 June 2018

Cassie Bali

Luks Design and Development Limited 01962 461016

0203 8650332

Dear Cassie
VA2206 88 Delancey Street, London
Opening Hours

It is understood that there is an intention to extend the opening hours currently permitted from
07:00 to 06:30 hours.

It is not expected that the ambient and background noise levels in the area will be significantly
different at 06:30 than at 07:00, especially considering the busy traffic junction outside the building.

Provided the recommendations in the report ref. VA2206.180525.GNR are implemented, the level
of potential impact on the adjacent apartments would be expected to remain the same with the
gym operating from 06:30 as if it operated from 07:00.

We trust the above to be of assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any queries you
may have.

Yours sincerely

on behalf of Venta Acoustics

Jamie Duncan
email: jduncan@ventaacoustics.com

registered company no: 10139494



